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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 14 December, 2017 2:57 PM
To: Do-Not-Reply; SUR; assignments
Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com
Subject: RE: (1st reminder) Assigned case 1201700008211 is pending your action

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

According to repairer, vehicle just realased. 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 

 

                   

 

 

From: Do-Not-Reply [mailto:do-not-reply@merimen.com]  

Sent: Thursday, 14 December, 2017 1:00 PM 

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com 

Subject: (1st reminder) Assigned case 1201700008211 is pending your action 

 

Vehicle no.: SLA4059H 

 

Please follow up on the OD Finalization with the repairer and submit the OD case to Insurer for Payment 

urgently  

 

[ This mail is sent from a mailer account - do not reply to this email address ]  


